




# BRITTANI LEWIS

Registered Nurse


## PROFILE

Compassionate and exceptionally organized Registered Nurse with 1+ years of professional experience. Specialized in providing complex critical nursing care to adult patients in Intensive Care Units. Recognized for providing exceptional quality service. ACLS and BLS certified.

## CONTACT

 (757) 528-0298

 Brittaninlewis@gmail.com

 813 27th Street Newport News, Va 23607

## EXPERIENCE

### **SURGICAL INTENSIVE CARE UNIT**

*Riverside Regional Medical Center | July 2019- present*

My responsibilities include:

- Provided patient care in a busy 18-bed ICU unit serving trauma patients and inpatient surgeries.
- Monitored patient vital signs and notified attending physicians of changes. Assisted physicians with emergent situations.
- Administered IV, oral, and injections of medications as directed.
- Educated family members on patient conditions in a compassionate way. Assisted with conflict resolution in tense situations.
- Documented procedures, patient conditions, and medication administration.

### **FLOAT POOL CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT**

*Mary Immaculate Hospital | July 2017 - June 2018*

My responsibilities include:

- Providing great patient care.
- Answering patient calls and determining how best to help them.
- Providing physical support for patients with daily activities and personal hygiene, including bathing, dressing, getting out of bed, - using the toilet, walking, standing or exercising.

## EDUCATION

### **THOMAS NELSON COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

*January 2016- May 2019*

Graduated with an Associates of Science degree in Nursing (ADN), passed the Virginia State Nursing Board Exam

## CERTIFICATIONS

- ACLS
- BLS